
 

   

 
    

      
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

    
     

 
          

 
    

     
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

  
   
  

   
  

 
 

   
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

Manitoba ~ 
Environment, Climate and Parks 
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch 
1007 Century Street Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada  R3H 0W4 
T 204-945-7100 F 204-948-2338 
www.manitoba.ca 

File No. 5684.00 

November 24, 2022 

Linda Gammon 
Quality Coordinator 
Urbanmine Inc. 
72 Rothwell Road 
Winnipeg MB  R3P 2H7 
linda@urbanmine.ca 

Dear Linda Gammon: 

Re: Urbanmine Inc. – Request for an Extension to Complete Noise Mitigation 
Environment Act Licence No. 3199 R – Clauses 36 and 37 

Environment, Climate, and Parks acknowledges receipt of your letter dated 
October 28, 2022 requesting an extension of time to complete implementation of the 
noise mitigation measures approved under Clause 36 of the licence and to discontinue 
the noise pollution monitoring plan approved under Clause 37 of the licence. 

Upon review, pursuant to Clause 36 of Environment Act License No. 3199 R, 
approval for an extension of time to conduct point source monitoring of noise sources at 
the development upon commissioning of the new processing lines, update the noise 
modelling, and develop an optimized Noise Abatement Action Plan for the development 
is granted subject to the following conditions: 

1. Provide written notification to the Director within 14 days of completing each of 
the ferrous and nonferrous equipment commissioning tests as per Clause 8 of 
the licence. Please note that in accordance with the above licence, 
"commissioning" means when the process of all systems and components of 
each of the ferrous and nonferrous equipment installed are tested according to 
the operational requirements and ready for the intended operation. 

2. Provide written notification to the assigned Environment Officer five days in 
advance of conducting the point source noise monitoring. 

3. Submit the noise modelling results and the Noise Abatement Action Plan 
complete with details of the proposed mitigation measures and the 
corresponding implementation timeline to the department for review and 
approval by May 31, 2023. 
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4. The Noise Abatement Action Plan must include technical details of all 
proposed new mitigatory measures and any upgrades to existing mitigation 
measures including design and other specifications. 

Further to the above, the Noise Pollution Monitoring Plan approval letter issued 
on September 17, 2021 under Clause 37 of the licence is hereby cancelled . Urbanmine 
will be required to submit an alternative follow-up noise pollution monitoring plan 
prepared by a qualified consultant to verify the effectiveness of the implemented 
mitigation measures in a timeframe to be determined by the Director following the 
submission of the Noise Abatement Action Plan . 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Sonja Bridges, 
Environment Officer, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch at 
Sonja.Bridges@gov.mb.ca or 204-918-4271 . 

Sincerely, 

Kristal Harman, 
Director 

c. Adam Chisick, Mark Chisick - Urbanmine Inc. 
Peter Crocker, Nada Suresh, Sonja Bridges - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

mailto:Sonja.Bridges@gov.mb.ca



